Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Anna Lamb <alamb@ithacavoice.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 2020 12:21 PM

To: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

Subject: Re: AGAIN -- Request for your journalism: What salary is to be paid to Tompkins

County's 2 re-elected & 2 newly-elected state legislators--$79,500 or $110,000? And
what about the $200,000-plus salary of re-elected D.A. Van Houten, paid by county

taxpayer

Hi Elena! I’'m so sorry this email accidentally went to my junk folder!

On Dec 11, 2020, at 11:01 AM, Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
wrote:

TO: Ithaca Voice

| was most disappointed to have received no response to my below e-mail, sent 2-1/2 weeks ago. Was
it overlooked?

Please advise.
Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200
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From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2020 3:18 PM

To: 'tips@ithacavoice.com' <tips@ithacavoice.com>; 'alamb@ithacavoice.com'
<alamb@ithacavoice.com>; 'dpatte@ithacavoice.com' <dpatte@ithacavoice.com>;
'mbutler@ithacavoice.com' <mbutler@ithacavoice.com>; 'becrandall@ithacavoice.com’
<bcrandall@ithacavoice.com>

Subject: Request for your journalism: What salary is to be paid to Tompkins County's 2 re-elected & 2
newly-elected state legislators--$79,500 or $110,000? And what about the $200,000-plus salary of re-
elected D.A. Van Houten, paid by county taxpayers?

TO: Ithaca Voice

What salary is to be paid to Tompkins County’s 2 re-elected & 2 newly-elected state legislators --
$79,500 or $110,000? And what about the $200,000-plus salary of re-elected D.A. Van Houten, paid
by Tompkins County taxpayers? Consistent with your admirable description of yourself on yvour
website: “a nonprofit digital news site with a mission to improve civic and political understanding in
Ithaca and Tompkins County by publishing and sustaining in-depth, educational, rigorous, timely and
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